Attn: Director of Certification

Cover letter regarding Class 2 Permissive Change application for FCC ID: 2AY52-LSPFN13WLAN

The applicant is seeking approval for a Class 2 Permissive Change on a WLAN + BLE limited module (LMA),
however only the WLAN portion of this combo module is enabled in the new host product. The applicant has
obtained a Change in FCC ID for this module from the original grantee, HUNAN FN-LINK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
The original FCC ID is 2AATL-F23BUUM13 and the new FCC ID is 2AY52-LSPFN13WLAN. Conducted data from
the original grant for the limited module, dated September 9, 2014, is being re-used in this application, and new
radiated data taken with the limited module installed in the end product is also being submitted.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. Please contact me if there are questions or
additional information needed concerning this request.

Sincerely,

I er 75— 7
& > %
Martin Taylor

Agent for Coulomb, Inc.
SGS North America
Title: RF/EMC Engineer
Date: 21 June 2021
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